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From: Geoffrey L. McElwain <geoffrey2446@godaddy.com>
Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2021 7:11 PM

To: me@warrenbolton.com

Subject: Domain flagged for Malware/Phishing Attempt
Hello,

You can submit an email to abuse@radixregistry.com

Or you can submit server hold removal request at https://radix.website/report-
abuseftdomain-suspension-tool

Radix Report Abuse

Radix and its subsidiaries are
committed to the stable and secure
operation of its TLDs. Abusive use of
domain names creates security and
stability issues for registries, registrars

radix.website

Geoff McElwain
GoDaddy Guides | Technical Hosting Services

geoff2446@godaddy.com
www.godaddy.com/contact-us
www.godaddy.com/help

We cannot provide troubleshooting or technical support via email. If you are having technical
issues with a product please call us directly so we can access your account and assist you

properly.

This email message and any attachments hereto is intended for use only by the addressee(s)
named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete the
original and any copy of this message and its attachments.
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